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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 7:19 AM
To: Brenda Martin; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: RE: C-141 for API 30-015-26095  FINAL REPORT

RE: Beach Exploration * Eastland Queen Ut * 2RP‐3915 * DOR; 9/6/16 
 
Brenda, 
 
Your request for closure of the above referenced release is approved.  
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia NM 88210 
575‐748‐1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 
 

From: Brenda Martin [mailto:bmartin@beachexp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 2:28 PM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: C‐141 for API 30‐015‐26095 FINAL REPORT 
 
To All  
 
We finally have our final report.  Do I send hard copy to anyone’s attention. 
 
Thank you  
 
Brenda Martin 
Production 
Beach Exploration, Inc. 
800 North Marienfeld 
Suite 200 
Midland, Texas  79701 
(432) 683-6226 Telephone 
(432) 683-1038 Fax 
e-mail:  bmartin@beachexp.com 
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